[image: image1.png]


[image: image2.jpg];@m& Alameda County
st SUSTAINABILITY

Locel Action Gishel Mnosct



WILLIE A. HOPKINS, JR., Director

[image: image3.png]



[image: image4.wmf]County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 901789, Questions & Answers

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901789
for

Multimedia Printing Equipment
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on April 30, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Q1) 120ipm is requested for the color machine, is this speed mandatory?
A1) Please refer to Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS). Item 3:
Must print all supported paper weights at minimum rate speed 120 images per minute (8 ½” x 11”) on all weight.

The required speed for the color machine is 120ipm. The County is open to machine proposals that do not necessarily meet this specification but is deemed capable of fulfilling the Sheriff’s Department – Multimedia Services Unit’s production needs.
Per page 16 of Exhibit A – Exceptions and Clarifications states that:

Bidders must use this form to identify any and all exceptions, clarifications, and/or amendments to the RFP and associated Bid Documents.  However, the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and clarifications, any such exceptions and clarifications maybe a basis for a bid disqualification.
Q2) Page 5 of the RFP, Section I.( STATEMENT OF WORK) Item D states:
Must have the capability to clean imaging hardware components i.e. corotrons, drums, fuser and transfer belts.
What issues are technicians experiencing with the fuser? 
A2) When the department switches from running regular sized paper projects to large, the final product comes out with lines along the larger print that is from the previous, smaller project. The fuser needs to be swapped in order to print large size paper. The fuser is too heavy for technicians to swap. 

Q3) Page 6 of the RFP, Section I. STATEMENT OF WORK Item D states:

Must have clear and silver/gold toner
Will the County release examples of jobs that require these toners?
A3) The Sheriff’s Department’s Business Cards require glossy prints, keeping the Sheriff’s Badge in high quality gold.

Q4) The ability to print clear, silver and gold is unusual and not available from many manufacturers / vendors - will the County consider deleting this requirement?
A4) Certificates and Letterheads contain the Sheriff’s Badge, which will be in Gold. The Department requires a high quality output for anything that requires the Sheriff’s Badge in color. The County is open to considering proposals that can demonstrate that it can fulfill the required quality output concerning the Badge. 


Per page 16 of Exhibit A – Exceptions and Clarifications states that:


Bidders must use this form to identify any and all exceptions, clarifications, and/or amendments to the RFP and associated Bid Documents.  However, the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and clarifications, any such exceptions and clarifications maybe a basis for a bid disqualification.

Q5) The machine specifications seem to be written specifically for one machine. Is there any leeway in submitting a proposal for machines that do not necessarily meet every specification but would be capable of fulfilling the County’s needs?
A5) The County is open to machine proposals that do not necessarily meet this specification but is deemed capable of fulfilling the Sheriff’s Department – Multimedia Services Unit’s production needs.
Per page 16 of Exhibit A – Exceptions and Clarifications states that:

Bidders must use this form to identify any and all exceptions, clarifications, and/or amendments to the RFP and associated Bid Documents.  However, the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and clarifications, any such exceptions and clarifications maybe a basis for a bid disqualification.
Q6) Page 6 of the RFP, Section I. STATEMENT OF WORK Item D states:

Must be able to accept Credit Card as payment for services

Is this requirement asking for a card reader on the machine or included in the printing software?
A6) Credit card payments should be included within the printing software, not on the machine. 
Q7) How are internal printing requests received?

A7) Internal printing requests are received either through email or walk-ins.
Q8) How are external printing requests received?

A8) External printing requests are received through email, walk-ins, and County courier.
Q9) What printing software capabilities are needed for internal printing requests?
A9) Machine/software must allow for multiple users: every unit (over 40) should have their own login code that displays their customized forms. This login must also allow for entry of the user’s cost center number. This data is used for invoicing and reporting purposes.
Q10) What printing software capabilities are needed for external printing requests?
A10) Imposing, cost calculation of generic tickets, receipt production, maintaining a database of all orders (with details of printing, finishing, and cost price and quote for billing purposes), ability to generate detailed monthly report (either by product or by users of all unit or by cost center), and capability of accepting special custom orders. 

Q11) How are internal print requests invoiced? 
A11) Internal print requests are invoiced through Microsoft Access. 

Q12) How are external print requests invoiced? 

A12) Each job order is invoiced using Microsoft Word with all information entered manually, then converted to PDF and distributed via email or handed personally to walk-in customers upon order pickup.
Q13) Is a computer present for walk-in customers to request services?

A13) Yes, at the front counter a computer with monitor set for walk-in orders accompanied by pricing information display. 

Q14) Is the County looking any additional capabilities from the printing software associated with the new machines?
A14) See A9 and A10. 

Q15) Would the County be interested in streamlining online order requests (omitting paper order request)?
A15) Yes, the County is interested in streaming online order requests.
Q16) What are the specifications of the business card paper being used?
A16) Business card #1: Chromolux700, white gloss, 12”x18”, 13.5pt 300gsm, CS1 and CS2

Business card #2:   Royal Sundance SMCV Ultra White, 12”x18”, 80# 320m
Q17) Is there a MCR printing need?
A17) Yes, 2 sided MCR in black and white, across 3 trays in an excess of 45,000 copies. 
Q18) It appears that multiple bidders may be awarded contract(s) as a result of this RFP, will the County consider more than one vendor award for print shop equipment and services?

A18) The County is looking to award to one (1) vendor that can provide both machines and the accompanying services to supplement the needs of the Sheriff’s Department – Multimedia Services Unit.
Q19) Do both machines have to be bid on together?
A19) Yes, the County requires that both machines be provided by one vendor.
Q20) How long can the machines be?
A20) The space available for the new machines are 17 ft. and 28 ft. long.  

Q21) If a vendor does not have a showroom in Alameda County, would they be disqualified?

A21) The County is willing to consider proposals from vendors that have showrooms within a 100 mile range around the County.
Q22) What type of printing jobs will be run on the printers that require specific colors for gold, white, clear, and silver?
A22) The printing jobs are for printing the Alameda County Sheriff’s badge.
Q23) Will there be printing jobs outside the Sheriff’s Department or Alameda County?
A23) Yes, there will be printing jobs outside the Sheriff’s department or Alameda County.
Q24) What types of pre-printed documents will be used in the printers?
A24) Letterhead-ran duplicate memos are the pre-printed documents to be used in the printers.
Q25) Will the fusers on the printer be required to print in multiple directions?
A25) Yes, some jobs requires short or long edges first.
Q26) Will the contractor be able to demo the fusers by swapping out different print jobs before the printers are installed?
A26) Yes. Bidders will have the opportunity to demonstrate the fusers during the oral interview/device demonstration stage.  
Q27) Will the County require printing on both sides of the business cards? 

A27) Yes, the County requires printing on both sides of the business cards.
Q28) Are there different store fronts required for the different departments? 

A28) Yes.  Each user, department manager and supervisor will need access to the printing system along with their authorization number.

Q29) How are the departments billed for their printing requests?
A29) Currently, the departments are billed manually for their printing requests.  This process will need to be automated along with monthly statements for each department.

Q30) Does the County have a sample printing request form available that it can share with bidders that it would like to have as part of the automation process?
A30) Please see Addendum No. 1 (Exhibit D, E, F and G).  
Q31) Does the County have computers available for print job requests for walk in customers?
A31) Yes, the County have computers available for print job request for walk-in customers.
EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901789 – Multimedia Printing Equipment
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who been issued a copy of this RFP. This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
This RFP Q&A is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	901789 - Multimedia Printing Equipment

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	ARC
	Anthony Tang
	(415) 312-4107
	100 Hooper St. Suite 20
	San Francisco
	CA
	anthony.tang@e-arc.com

	Canon Solutions America
	Jeffrey Carvalho
	(415) 743-7324
	201 California Street Suite 100
	San Francisco
	CA
	jcarvalho@csa.canon.com

	Canon Solutions America
	Letha Clement
	(925) 465-8499
	1350 Treat Blvd. Suite 150
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	lclement@csa.canon.com

	Canon Solutions America
	Allison J. Spooner
	(415) 748-0545
	1350 Treat Blvd. Suite 150
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	aspooner@csa.canon.com

	Canon Solutions America
	Julia Thomas
	(415) 314-3248
	1350 Treat Blvd. Suite 150
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	juthomas@csa.canon.com

	Canon Solutions America
	Jeffrey Carvalho
	(415) 743-7324
	201 California Street Suite 100
	San Francisco
	CA
	jcarvalho@csa.canon.com

	Canon Solutions USA
	Knut Torhus
	(415) 743-7303
	201 California Street Suite 100
	San Francisco
	CA
	ktorhus@csa.canon.com

	Konica Minolta Business Solutions
	Michael Young
	(925) 262-2845
	2121 N California Blvd Suite 800
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	myoung@kmbs.konicaminolta.us

	Ricoh
	Maurice Stewart
	(510) 913-7847
	1320 Willow Pass Road Suite 200
	Concord
	CA
	Maurice.Stewart@ricoh-usa.com

	Ricoh
	Jonathan Sonneborn
	(415) 378-5000
	1320 Willow Pass Road Suite 200
	Concord
	CA
	Jonathan.Sonneborn@ricoh-usa.com

	Sharp
	Donna Demarest
	(925) 931-4978
	490 Boulder Court
	Pleasanton
	CA
	Donna.Demarest@SharpUSA.Com

	MRC
	Kevin McCarthy
	(925) 225-8910
	5050 Hopyard Roade, Suite 100
	Pleasanton
	CA
	kmccarthy@mrc360.com

	Ray Morgan Company
	Martin Soares
	(925) 400-4166
	470 Boulder Court, Suite A
	Pleasanton
	CA
	msoares@raymorgan.com

	Ray Morgan Company
	Eric Boutte
	(925) 400-4165
	470 Boulder Court, Suite A
	Pleasanton
	CA
	eboutte@raymorgan.com

	Sharp
	Sheila Geldermann
	(925) 931-4978
	491 Boulder Court
	Pleasanton
	CA
	Sheila.Geldermann@SharpUSA.Com

	Xerox
	Lisa Perez
	 
	4301 Hacienda Drive Suite 130
	Pleasanton
	CA
	lisa.perez@xerox.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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